Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX.

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX .

Sent: - Monday, February 20, 2012 8:35 AM

To:" . Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Subject: A NEW VISION FOR ADVANCED EDUCATION IN BC
9:00-9:30

A NEW VISION FOR ADVANCED EQUCATION IN BC , .
Last year, SFU President Andrew Petter embarked on a public consuitation precess to determine the university’s future. The project has
wrapped up and today they will unveil their new vision statement and explain how SFU will change. How will it change to improve the
studen experience and create more of a community fes! up at SFU as the university has been criticized in the past for lacking COmmunity?
How is that changing? What is a degres worth in today's job market — does it continue to hold clout on a resuma or do taday's students
need to add training from a more hands-on technical institute in order to land a job? What role does academia play In preparing students
for the "real world"?

ANDREW PETTER, PRESIDENT, SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

CAROLE TAYLOR, CHANCELLOR, SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

From: Karn, David GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 8:35 AM
Subject: Talk Radio - morning update

THE BILL. GOOD SHOW
MONDAY FEBRUARY 20™, 2012

8:35 -4:50

FAMILY WORRIED THAT JUSTICE COULD BE DENIED :

It has been a year and a day since Charlene Reaveloy and Lorraine Cruz wete killed at the interseciion of Lougheed Highway and Pitt
River Road. Charlene and her husband Dan had stopped fo help another couple who crashed at the intersection, when a Jeep Cherokes
allegedly ran down both women and they wers killed instantly. Corey Sater faces 10 charges related to the crash and his trial is set for
February 77 of next year. The Reaveley family has been told that due fo dslays in the justice system, the case might be tossed, Why are
thay concerned that the case could get tossed when a date for the triat has baen set?

COLIN OGILVIE, FATHER OF LATE CHARLENE REAVELEY

8:50 -9:00 .
The BC NDP is concerned about this particular case because the trial date isn't set for ancther year... it's in the “danger zong” of being
tossed for unreasonabls dslay. |s thers a real risk 1his case could get tossed? .

MIKE FARNWORTH, MLA, PORT COQUITLAM

9:00 -9:30

A NEW VISION FOR ADVANCED EDUCATION iN BC

Last ysar, SFU President Andrew Petter embarked on a public consultation process to determine the universily’s future. The project has
wrapped up and today they will unveil their new vision statement and explain how SFU will change. How will it change to Improve the
student experience and create more of a community feel up at SFU as the university has been criticized in the past for lacking community?
How is that changing? What is a degree worth in today’s fob market — does it confinue to hold clout on a resume or do today’s students
need to add tralning from a more hands-on technical institute in order to land a job? What role doss academia play in preparing students
for the “real world™? ,

ANDREW PETTER, PRESIDENT, SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

CAROLE TAYLOR, CHANCELLOR, SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

9:30 - 10:00

THE HST TRANSITION JUST GOT A LITTLE BIT EASIER ) :

Don't hold your braath — the HST isn't going anywhere until April 1** of next year. The government officially ended the speculation and set

the date on Friday, as they announced transition rules for the housing industry. Those rutes ralsa the current HST housing rebate threshold

to $850,000 dolfars from $525,000 dollars on new home purchases. The BC Liberals are also handing out a grant of yp to 42 and a hali T
thousand doflars to peaple whe purchase recreational rental properties below $850,000 dollars. How s the homebuiig}gﬁ Lstey [S%r:tlng 1 0f 10

1




lo the announcement, now that we now officially know the end date of the HST? Accerding fo a recent pell, two in five British Columbians
are putting off major purchases because of the HST, suggesting that the government's delay in killing the tax is staliing the economy. Are
you holding off making a big purchase all because of the HST? Do you wish you could snap your fingers and make the HST go away?
PETER SIMPSON, PRESIDENT AND CEQ, GREATER VANCOUVER HOME BUILDERS’ ASSOCIATION ’

40:00 - 10:30

FROM THE CRIME BILL TO IMMIGBATION REFOAM ’ ' : :

The Torles are facing a fof of backlash over legislation named “Protection Children from Internet Predators Act”, which would require
Internet Service Providers and cellphone companies to install equipment for real-tima survelliance and create new police powers designed
to access ths surveillance data. The Harper government Is now sending the bill straight te commiltee before a vote on second reading...
This will allow MPs to maks major changes to the legisfation. Part of the backiash Is coming In the form of a fake Twitter account
“Vikilaaks30", The Torles are accusing the NDP for belng behind the account which was trackad to a House of Commons IP address.
Regardless of who created the lake twitter account, can this bill ba fixed? Wilf the controversy die down if amendments are made to the
bill? And immigration Minister Kenney says proposed shanges to Canada's refugee systern could save BC taxpayers aimost $100 million
doltars... Wilt savings be achieved by stripping away the rights of vulnerable peaple who come to Canada for protestian, as critics charge
MICHAEL BYERS, POLITICAL SCIENCE PROFESSOR, UBC, FORMER FEDERAL NDP CANDIDATE ' ‘
NORM SPECTOR, POLITICAL COLUMNIST, THE GLOBE AND MAIL

10:30 = 11:00 . :

WHY LIMITS ON SPEGIAL NEEDS STUDENTS ARE DISCRIMINATORY :

The Liberal government is re-examining a law that limits the number of special needs students in 8C classrooms becauss it's

discriminatory. Education Minister George Abbolt says he agrees with the Victoria Parent Advisory Council that the law thal limits three
“special-needs students per class is unfair. Meanwhila tho teachers’ unlfon argues the rules need to bs strengthened and not eliminated,

especially to ensure that teachers are not avenwhelmed. Patli says she understands where the teachers are coming from but would like to

soe tha Timits removed untit thare s a better system in place for organizing classes. What would a better system look Itke in this cass?

PATTI BACCHUS, CHAIR, VANCOUVER SCHOOL BOARD

¥

11:00 - 11:30

NEW WESTMINSTER TEACHERS' UNION BESPONDS TO PARENTS" COMPLAINTS

On Friday we heard from a New Westminster mather, Lisa Chao who was shocked when she received nofice from the school district that
she would have to pay $1,385 to get answers to her freedom-of-information requests. She has asked for all math marks for Grades 8-12
students at New Westminster secondary school for the past five years, indexed by year, course, semester and teacher. Lisa and Kal are
two of several parents who have been complaining about what they believe to be an unusually high failure rate in classes taught by one
particular teacher — they say about 70 percent of the 83 studonts in the teacher's three classes are failing and they want action... and
answers, They also have concerns about the district’s handling of parent complaints. In this case, Is the bad teacher belng protected?
What is the complalnt process like in a case like this? .

GRANT OSBORNE, PRESIDENT, NEW WESTMINSTER TEACHERS’ UNION

11:30 — 11:50

QUESTION OF THE DAY

Recently we've Reard about the crisls in the courts, the growing needs of seniors and public employess who are not amused with the
province's net zero mandats. ., but tamorrow the Provincial government will be releasing the budget and they are promising to be tiscally
responsible. Should the Liberal Government spend more than fast year, the same as tast year, or less than last year?

FOCGUSED OPENLINE

David Karn
Media Relations / Government of Brilish Columbia
Office: 250 387-9116/ Cell: 250 213-3760

Following British Columbia's YouTube, Facebook, Twitter or Blog sites yet?
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Sharma, Fhsiu AVED:EX

) Monday, February 20, 2012 6:38 AM

'm.dalton@leg.bec.ca’; Yamamoto, Naomi AVED: EX
Wang, Marc LASS: EX
'Super 30' Maths wizard honoured in Canada

http://www.dailypioneer, com/home/onllne channel/396 indla abr'oad/'44167 super-30- maths-
wizard-honoured- 1n -canada.html
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‘Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

.From: - Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

‘Sent: : Monday, February 20, 2012 8:53 AM _ _ _
. To: o _. "Dalton, Marc® - ] - L

Subject: RE: 'Super 30 Maths wizard honoured in Canada C

" Well done and grt story, Marc. He must have sincerely appreciated the recognition.
Rish '

----- Original Message-----

From: Dalton, Marc [mailto:M.Dalton@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2812 8:41 AM

Te: Sharma; Rishi AVED:EX; Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Cc: Wang, Marc LASS:EX

Subject: Re: 'Super 30" Maths wizard honoured in Canada

. Rishi and Naomi, :
The letter was read at the gala and was very well recelved in the event attended by a lot
of people.

Thank you. That does help me.
I was very impressed by the Amand Kumar's life story.

The article is off in its portrayal of a motion being passed. This refers to a statement I
made in the Leg on the cultural society and in which I mentioned Mr Kumar's work.

Marc

----- Criginal Message —————

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX [mailto:Rishi. Sharma@gov bc.ca]
Sent Monday, February 20, 2012 96:37 AM

To: Dalton, Marc; Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Cc: Wang, Marc

‘Subject: ‘Super 38' Maths wizard honoured in Canada

http://www.dailypioneer.com/home/online~chanﬁe1/396—india-abroad[441@7-super-3@-maths-
wizard-honoured-in-canada.html .

|
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Fram: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX .
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 9:28 AM
To: Foran, Grace E AVED;EX

Subject: BE: We've started!

k...will be in shortly...

----- Original Message-----

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2012 9:26 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: We've started!
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Menday, February 20, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Ceo: ) Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Minty, Dawn M AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph
. " AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX ‘
Subject: Re: As requested: Updated Aboriginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed} Paper -
Thank youl
R

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX _

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:50 AM

Ta: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED EX; Minty, Dawn M AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; B[ack Marc-
GCPE:EX

Subject: As requested: Updated Aboriginal Educatlon (MARR-Ed-, Av Ed) Paper

Good morning, Rish: Our staff have fact checked and updated the Aborlginal Education paper,

whlch you provided to us. Two versions are enclosed for your convenlence; one with fracked
changes, the other with all changes adopted.

Joe Thompson and his staff are currently revlewing the Post-Secondary paper (Qchlevements /
capital investments, etfc.) that you asked be fact checked. Il send that along as soon asit’s
available (ater this weel),

Regards, Grace

Grace Foran

Manager, Execulive Opsralions and Stralegle Support

Deputy Minisier's Cffice

Minisiry of Advanced Education

Physlcod Address: 3id Floor, 835 Humboldt Street, Victoria BC
Mailing Address: PO Box 9884 ST PROV GOVT

Tel: 250 952-6842; BB: 250 588-0553; “B: grace.foran@gov.be.ca

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Black, Marc GCPE.EX; Foran, Grace E AVEDIEX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVEDIEX

Subject: FW: Emailing: Abongmal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed)

Hi — Can you please fact check the attached document {the sections we are responsible for) to make sure
the information is up to date and accurate...there may be some changes post budget, so could we please
have your confirmation by Feb 24"

Thanks,

Rish
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From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX _ )

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Minty, Dawn M AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc
GCPE:EX

Subject: As requested: Updated Aberiginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed) Paper

Good morning, Rish: Our staff have fact checked and updated the Aboriginal Education paper,
which you provided to us. Two verslons are enclosed for your convenlence: ons with tracked
changes, the other with all changes adopted.

Joe Thompson and his staff are currenily reviewing the Post-Secondary paper {achlevements /
capltal Investments, etc.y that you asked be fact checked. I'll send that along as soon as it's
avallable (ater this week). : '

Regards, Grace

&race Foran
Manager, Execulive Operaflons and $irafegle Support
Depuly Ministers Oftice ) :
Minfslry of Advanced Educalion
Physical Address: 3rd Floor, 835 Humbokdt Street, Vistoria BC
Mailing Address: PO Box 9884 STN PROV GOVI
Tel: 250 952-6842; BB: 250 588-0553; “: grace foran@gov.be.cq

Fram: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Foran, Grace E AVEDIEX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Emailing: Aboriginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed)

Hi — Can you please fact check the attached document (the sections we are responsible for) to make sure
the information is up to date and accurate..there may be some changes post budget, so could we please
have your confirmation by Feb 24™ .

" Thanks,

Rish
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 11:04 AM
To: - Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Subject: . Pw: TNO: Polak-Sultan newser outlmes “Dixonomics” of NDP budget promises

From: no@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@agov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:52 AM
Subject: TNO: Polak-Sultan newser outlines "Dixonomics” of NDP budget promises

CBC Online
Smart/Leslie tweets
20-Febh-2012 10:50

Copyright

INO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Onlinc and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or cmailing
the material to any third parly or any employee of the Province who is not avthorized to access the material is prohibited.

Page 8 :
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 11:53 AM : -
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX ' :

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: Issues Note ' !

Hi — Can we cat when you get a chance. -
Thx, '

" Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Nacmi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

Page ¢ .
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVEL:EX :
Sent: ' Monday, February 20, 2012 11:55 AM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Subject: : RE: [ssues Note

Not urgent...

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-muail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 11:54 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Issues Note

Yes, in an exec mg will can shortly, if urgent pls call joanne

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX :
Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: Issues Note

Hi — Can we cat when you get a chance.
Thx,
Rish

- Rishi Sharma

- Ministerial Assistant to the
IIonourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

Page 10 :
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 12:45 PM

To: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Foran, Grace E AVED:EX ‘

Ce: . Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Minty, Dawn M AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black,
' Marc GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Updated Aboriginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed} Paper

Ok...thanks, r

From: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Foran, Grace £ AVED:EX

Cc: Sharma, Rishl AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Minty, Dawn M AVED: EX' Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black,

Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: As requested: Updated Aboriginal Education {MARR-Ed-Av Ed} Paper

Rishi, -

Given the nature of the dlscussion in these papers | suggest you change the title to "Abongmai Education K to Post-
Secondary... It appears to be a full report on both, not just k to 12.

Cheryl Wenezenki-Yolland
Advanced Educatlon

On 2012-02-20, at 10:50 AM, "Foran, Grace E AVED:EX" <Grace.Foran@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morming, Rish: Qur staff have fact checked and dea‘red the Aboriginal
Educaition paper, which you provided o us. Two versions are enclosed for your
convenlence: one with fracked changes, the other with all changes adopted.

Joe Thompson ond his staff cre currén’rly reviewing the Post-Secondary papser
(achievemenis / capital investments, etc.) that you asked be fact checked. !l
send that along as soon as it's available (ater this weel).

Regards, Grace

Greca Foran )
Manager, Execulive Operations and Sfrategic Support
Deputy Minlsler's Office

Ministry of Advanced Educalion

Phystcal Address: 3rd Floor, 835 Humboldt Streel, Viclora BC
Mailing Address: PO Box 9884 STN PROV GOVT

Tel: 250 952-6842; BB: 250 588-0553; “U: arage foran@gov.be.ca

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2012 5:13 PM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Foran, Grace E AVED:EX
- €c: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Emailing: Aboriginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed)

Hi — Can you please fact check the attached document (the sections we are responsible for)
‘to make sure the information is up to date and accurate...there may be some changes post
budget, so could we please have your confirmation by Feb 24

Thanks,

Rish - . Page 11
) 11 ) AED-2012-00030
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<Aboriginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed--Feb 20 AVED update tracked).docx>
<Aboriginal Education (MARR-Ed-Av Ed--Feb 20 AVED update clean).docx>
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: . Monday, February 20, 2012 1.08 PM
To: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Two updated INs and updated TOC
Thx!

r

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: {250) 356-0179
Facsimile; (250) 952-0260

E-mail; rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

513
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: '  Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 1:19 PM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Subject: . RE: interim

thx

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Naomi Yamamoto

Minister of Advanced Education

Telephone: (250) 356-0179

Facsimile: (250) 952-0260 ) \

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

- Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 1:19 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVEDIEX

Subject: interim

B.C.’s private post-secondary system runs very weil and has done so for many years. There are about 340 registered
private career training institutions that offer excellent programs to the thousands of students they serve.

Each private career school looking to operate in BC must apply for and receive approval on its own merit, as an
individual schoo), regardiess if they're a part of a corporate entity.

"In addition, there are processes in place to look at any formal complaints from students.

The Private Career Training Institutions Agency regulates private career training in BC and would investigate

complaints that are brought forward to them. Additionally, the Degree Quality Assessment Board has responsibility
for reviewing and recommending the granting of new degrees in BC and undertake annual reviews of those private
institutions with authority under the Degree Authorization Act. Should a formai complaint come forward, the Board

would look at the evidence they can provide,

The quality of B.C.’s post-secondary education is what sets us apart from othiers. That's why {n the last couple of
months, we announced plans to expand and strengthen education quality assurance. We anticipate implementing
changes later this year to ensure all students continue to have a high quality education.
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX"

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Subject: : " board chairs

Hey Linsey — We are looking to have a post budget call with board chairs. Is it possible to set up a similar call to the

one we did last month?
r

_Rishi Sharma
Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advariced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail; rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca .
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:26 PM
To: © Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX
Subject: RE: QF binder pick up pls

Ok...on my way.
r

Rishi Sharma -

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-~8179
Facsimila: (250} 3852-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Sent:; Monday, February 20, 2012 2:25 PM
Toe: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: QP binder pick up pls

19
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AYED:EX

Sent: Manday, February 20, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX
Subject: RE: [pad please

ok...

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-8179
Facsimile: (25@) 952-8260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@eov.bc.ca

-

————— Original Message-----

From: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: Ipad please

Page 20 T
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: ' Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: . Monday, February 20, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX :
Subject; ' Re: QP binder pick up pls

Yes...I'm outside...

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 82;26 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX '

Subject: Re; QP binder pick up pls

Thx. Can u bring my ipad with you please?

- .Original Message «v~--

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX .

Sent: Monday, February 2@, 2012 82:26 PM
To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

~Subject: RE: QP binder pick up pls

Ok...on my way.
r!

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable. Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-8179
Facsimile: (258) 952-8260
E-mail: prishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: QP binder pick up pls

f

Page 21 .
21 AED-2012-00030 19 of 103



Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:37 PM
To: "~ Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX
Subject: ’ RE: House ling-up

Hi - We're currently on Bill 18. I'm told they have two speakers Left but I wouldn't put
it past them to add a couple more.
r E

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamanmoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-9179
Facsimile: (250) 952-8268
E-mail: rishi.sharmafigov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:33 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: House line-up . . i
"Hi Rishi,

do you happen to know what the Bill order is in the House this afternoon? Are we

scheduled to continue with 2nd reading debate on Bill 18?7

Thanks,

Tony

: Page 22
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:45 PM
To: - Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Subject: RE: board chairs

An hour and one call would be fine...pls and thx.

From: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:41 PM
- To: Sharma, Rishi AVED;EX

Subject: RE: beard chairs

Do you want two calls or just one? And how much time do you want?

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Menday, February 20, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Subject: board chairs

Hey Linsey —~ We are looking to have a post budget call with board chairs. Is it possible to set up a similar call to the

one we did [ast month?
-

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260 .
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

Page 23
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| Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: . Sharma Rishi AVED: EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:47 PM

To: _ Yamameoto, Naomi AVED:EX; 'Dalton, Marc’

Ce: Wang, Marc LASS:EX

Subject: Another feather for Super 30 founder - The T|mes of [ndia
FYI...

----- ~Original Message-----

From: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2812 2:39 PM

To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Sharma, Rishi AVED EX
Subject: Another feather for Super‘?.e founder - The Times of India

http://timesofindia.indiatimes. com/c1tv/patnamnotber‘ feather- -For- Super 30~

founder/articleshow/11976217, cms
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX }
Seni: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:59 PM |
To: : . Cole, Linsey AVED:EX i
Subject: RE: board chairs

Pls steal some time from Erin for the call. Would like the call post budget but sometime this week...pls and thx. ©

Rishi Sharma

. Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto -
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone; (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail; rishi.sharma@gov.he.ca

From: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: RE: board chalirs

s Thursday March 15 from 9 to 10 OK — not too late?

In looking at the Minister’s schedule that is the soonest that she has an hour avaifable — unless | ask Erin to steal
some Friday time from her,

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:45 PM
To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Subject: RE: board chairs

An hour and one call would be fine...pis and thx.

From: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: RE: board chairs

Do you want two calls or just one? And how much time do you want? |

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED;:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:25 PM :
To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX '
Subject: board chairs '

Hey Linsey — We are [ooking to have a post budget call with board chairs. Is it possible ta set up a similar call to the
one we did last month? '
r

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamolo
Minister of Advanced Education

Telephone: (250) 356-0179 Page 27
age
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Facsimile: (250} 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:19 PM
To: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Ce: . Brown, Cayley ABR EX

Subject: RE:

no issue....

Thanks,

Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Elder; Sarah AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Cc: Brown, Cayley ABR:EX

Subject: RE:

That is what our program staff have provided.. Rishi, do you have an issue,wit'h this? -

From: Brown, Cayley ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:49 PM
To: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: RE:

Ok, so you would prefer this bullet instead?

Cayley Brown

Executive Assistant to the

Honourable Mary Polak

Minister of Aboriginal Refations and Reconcmatlon
Province of British Columbia '
Phone: (250} 387-6618

E-mail; cayley.brown@gov.be.ca

From: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:45 PM
To: Brown, Cayley ABR:EX

Subject: RE:

This is what we have;

+ We have reduced financial barriers to posf-secondary for Aboriginal students with $12,5million invested
in scholarships, including the recently established Aboriginal Teacher Education Award.

29
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From: Brown, Cayley ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Elder, Sarah AYED:EX

Subject:

Sarah,
Is the below bhullet accurate? | feel that it often fluctuates.
Thanks for confirming.

» We have reduced financial barriers to post-secondary education for Aborig'inal students with the
creation of a $10.6 million endowed scholarship fund.

Cayley Brown
Executive Assistant to the ' : ' ;
Honourable Mary Polak ' '
Ministér of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciiiation
Province of British Columbia

Phone: {250) 387-6618

E-mail: cayley.brown@gov.bc.ca
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: . Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:57 PM

To: Laite, Sally E AVED:EX; Burnett, Terasa M AVED:EX

Ce: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX ,

Subject: RE: Premier's Office Request - S22 - Student Loan Repayment issue
Attachments: image001.qif i

Yes, pls...

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: {250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Laite, Sally E AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:56 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Burnett, Teresa M AVED:EX

Subject: Premier's Office Request - g2 - Student Loan Repayment- Issue

Hi Rish,

Would you like me to check with StudentAid BC staff on this one? I'm sure there is something in the
works, and we may be able to advise Ty of the issue resolution,

Sally

Sally Laite

Manager

Ministerial Correspondence dnd Research Unit |
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education

Tel: 250. 356.6284

From: James, Ty PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:25 PM

To: Lalte, Sally E AVED:EX; Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Burnett, Teresa M AVED:EX
Cec: De Wit. Anteinette PREM:EX

Subject: 522 - Student Loan Repayment Issue

Hello all, we have received this correspondence 522 seeking interest assistance
S22

S22

S22 and has not received any follow up. | was hoping that the mmlstry may be able to assist me in answering some

of S22 guestions? Thanks for the help
Ty James

Correspondence Clerk -

Office of the Premier
Page 33
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Room 223 553 Superior St.
Ty James@gov.bec.ca
250 356-5128
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: : Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 4:42 PM -

To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Cc: ) Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Silveric, Lisa AVED:EX
Subject: ' validator quotes '

Hey Marc — Lisa is pulling together the positive quotes from recent news releases There are some gems in there, Any
good one from media? Peter Leitch’s from Saturday’s Sun is pretty good.

Thartiks,

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

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 5:23 FM

To: : ‘ Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Ce: . Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Silverio, Lisa AVED:EX; Whlttler, Joanne GCPE.EX
Subject: Re: validator quectes

K -

From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 04:52 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Sliverio, Lisa AVED:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: validator quotes

Yes -~ we'll send shartly

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX -

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 04:41 PM

To: Black,.Marc GCPE:EX .

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Silverio, Lisa AVED:EX
Subject: validator quotes

Hey Marc — Lisa is pulling together the positive quotes from recent news releases There are some gems in there. Any
good one from media? Peter Leitch’s from Saturday’s Sun is pretty good.

Thanks,

Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Edueation
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca
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- Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

- From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: - Monday, February 20, 2012 9:31 PM

To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX :

Cc: Elder. Sarah AVED:EX _

Sl.lbiec‘l: Copyright - . . |
Copyright
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX : ' :
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 9:34 PM
To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED: EX; 'm.dalton@leg.be.ca' ' . =
Cc: Wang, Marc LASS:EX

Subject: . FY| - one more - Bihar's Super 30 coaching |dea wins hlgh praase in Canada | ummid.com

\

http://www.ummid.com/news/2012/February/21.02.2012/bihars super 38 in canada.htm

i
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thx )

Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Tuesday, February 21, 2012 8:06 AM

Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPEEEX

Re: As discussed

From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 08:04 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Subject: As discussed '

Here's the early cut at messages — please don’t forward.

Revised version coming later today.

Thanks!

<<AVED key messages.docx>>
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: | ' Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:35 AM
To: Fonk, Crystal AVED: EX

Subject: RE: would she tweet this?

{ asked the local MLA tb twaet about it...
R

From: Fonk, Crystai AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVEDIEX '
Subject: would she tweet this?

Bihar's Super 30 coaching 1dea wins lugh p[‘dlSE in Canada - Times of India - Feb 21,2012, 11. 1AM
IST

Copyright
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- Crystal Fonk - Administrative Assistant

QOffice of the Honourable Naoml Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education

T: 250.356.0179| F: 250.952.0260] E: crystal.fonk@gov.be.ca

@ Please consider the environment before printing
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: " Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:35 AM
To: Siiverio, Lisa AVED:EX

Subject:” - RE: Positive Quotes

Thanks for this!
RO

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the

Honourable Naomi Yamamoto

Minister of Advanced Education

Telephone: (250) 356-0179 .
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Silverig, Lisa AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:32 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVEDHEX; Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX
Subject: Positive Quotes )

Hello,

The attached document summarizes some quotes taken from news releases from October 2011-February 2012,
Minister, this has been printed off and is inside the binder along with all of the news releases. © '

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Naomi Yamamoto

Minister of Advanced Education

Phone: 250-952-79001 Fax: 250-952-0260 | Email: Lisa.Silverio@geov.bc.ca
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: | Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: . Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:39 AM
To: : Silverio, Lisa AVED: EX
Subject: RE: Positive Quotes

Hey — canvou also pls add o sharepoint. _ !
Linsey will know where to put i,

Thy,
;

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Edircation
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Silverio, Lisa AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:32 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Yamarmoto, Naomi AVED:EX
Subject: Positive Quotes

Hetio,

The attached document summarizes some quotes taken from news releases from October 2011-February 2012,
Minister, this has been printed off and is inside the binder along with all of the news releases. ©

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Naoml Yamamoto _
Minister of Advanced Education _
Phone: 250-952-7900| Fax: 250-952-0260 ] Email: Lisa.Silverio@gov.bec.ca 3
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject; RE: Capilano University pushes for waterfront campus

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:47 AM
To: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cool idea...

Rishi Sharma ;
Ministerial Assistant to the i
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto ' : '
Minister of Advanced Education -
Telephone: {250} 356-8179
Facsimile: (250) 952-8260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

-----0Original Message-----
From: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:46 AM

To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Cc: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Wang, Marc LASS:EX; Rennie, Erin LASS: Ex
Naylor, Matthew LASS:EX

Subject: Capilano Unlversity pushes for waterfront campus

http://www.nsnews . con/Capilano+University+pushes+waterfront+campus/6185727/story. html

T
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Fowlar, Colin N AVED:EX

Cc: Rasnick, Deborah AVED:EX; McMahen, Alana AVED:EX; Wenezenkl Yolland, Cheryl
AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Comolli, Catherine

M AVEDEX

Subject; Be: Tuition revenue

Attachments: imagel02.png

Thank you...

Rish

From: Fowler, Colin N AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Cc: Rasnick, Deborah AVED:EX; McMahen, Alana AVED:EX; Wenezenki-Yolland, Chewi AVED: EX Thempson, Joseph
AVED:EX; Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Comolli, Catherine M AVED;EX

Subject: Tuition revenue

As a follow-up to cur phone conversation with the Mlnlster regardmg tuition revenue, | have attached a few bullets
and a table to summarize what we discussed;

- »  Tuition revenue from Post Secondary Institutions is collected directly from students by the institutions, and
the cash remains in the institution to fund post secondary programs; ' .
* In 2010/11, tuition and other fee revenue was over $1.2 billion, and represented about 25% of Post
'Secondary Institutions total revenue;
¢ Tab 1 of the Minister’s briefing binder includes the “Public Universities, Colleges and Institutes Income

Statement Resource Summary”. This table (attached below) shows the total revenues and expenditures of o

 the pubic post—éecondary system. Tuition revenue would be included in the total revenue line in all the
years;
» Although the tuition revenue stays with the institution, the fmanmal results of each publ;c post secondary
institution rolis up Into the Province’s consolidated financial results. The budget and fiscal plan that will be
tabled today would include the post secondary components shown in the resource table below.
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‘Public Universities, Colleges and Instltutes Income
Statement Resource Summary

Tﬂﬂm B LT 5153782 5.234.201 5,255,853 |
Total Expensg 5006444 | 5145419 s,iss,m 5,217,850
OperatingResulls ' - 43421 | 48,363 45,063 B,069
GeinfLoss)msalec copal msets | o | | |
(i applicalic) o| . 0 ' D 0
Met Results : : 42471 48363 | 45000 _ 39063

This income stabement inchudes estimates from all public ;umt—secmdarjrmshtuhms Mumbers
do not inclucke the diminalion eniries nx;mr.dm consolidale these apencies within the

govemment reporting entity.

Colin Fowler, CMA

Diractor, Post Secondary Finance

Post Secondary Funding and Corporate Finance Branch
Minisiry of Advanced Education

Ph: (260) 387-6142 Fax: (250} 952-6103

E-mail: Colin.Fowler@gov.bc.ca
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: . Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:08 AM ' .
To: : - . Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Subject: _ Re:NR

Thx!

R

From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

- Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: NR

Here’s the NR and BG’er - | don’t think this will be too usefui...
hitp://www2.news.pov.be.cafnews releases 2005-2009/2008AED018-000441.him

hitp://www2.news.gov.bc.ca/news releases 2005-2009/2008AE0018-000441-Attachmentl.htm

61

Page 58
AED-2012-00030

48 of 103



Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
~ Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:47 AM
To: : " Fonk, Crystal AVED: EX
Subject: FW: AVED Media Suppiementary Tuesday, February 21, 2012

Tweet idea... College business team takes third in national competition

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E~mail: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

From: Baljinder.Jacques@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Baljinder.Jacques@gov.be. ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:46 AM

To: Jacques, Baljinder GCPE:EX

Subject: AVED Media Supplementary - Tuesday, February 21, 2012

TNO Focus on - AVED Media Supplementary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS R-MAIL TO ANYONE |

Tuesday, February 21,2012

Table of Contents

¢ Post-Secondary

¢ Dix: NDP has better budget ideas - CBU - 21-Feb-2012

¢ Funds boost agri-food training for aboriginals - The Daily News (Kamloops) - 21-Feb-2012

» Olynyk: TRU offers advantages for student athletes - CHNL - 21-Feb-2012

¢ RRU presses forward with residence expansion plans - Goldsircam News Gazette - 21-Feb-2012
e TRU students waiting on proposal decision - CHNL - 21-Feb-2012

Students
-» College business team takes third in national competition - The Daily Courier (Kelowna) - 21-Feb-2012

e Science and Research
e Study tracks U.S. facully turnover, gender equality - SFU media release - February 16, 2012

¢ Storics of Interest
Projects proposed: Nine ideas have been suggested for creating jobs i in the region - Maple Ridge-Pitt
Mcadows Times - 21-Feb-2012

e Columnists :
e A better health carc model needed Vancouver Sun - 21 -Feb-2012
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Post-Secondary

top o B | o . |
CBU, Tucsday, February 21, 2012 07:12 ' : t

By CBC Early Edition o s
Copyright ~ ~  ~ 7 — - — | . i
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Fands boost agri-food training for aboriginals
The Daily News (Kamloops)

Tuesday, February 21, 2012

Page A0S .

Copyright
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CHNL, Tuesday, Fcbruary 21, 2012 09:35
By CIHNL Jim Ilarrison

Copyright

RRU presses forward with residence expansion plans
Goldstream News Gazette

Tuesday, February 21, 2012

Page 1 '

By Edward Hill

Copyright
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CIHINL, Tuesday, February 21, 2012 07:33
By CHNL
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College business team takes third in national competition
The Daily Courier (Kelowna) '
Tuesday, February 21, 2012

Page B04
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Study tracks U.S. faculty turnover, gender cquality - STFU media release -~ February 16, 2012

Copyright
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Projects proposed: Nine ideas have been suggested for creating jobs in the region .
Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Times

Tuesday, Fcbruary 21, 2012

Page 5

By Maria Rantanen

Copyright

mrantnen @mriimes.com

Columnists

top

A better health care model needed
Vancouver Sun

Tuesday, February 21, 2012

Page C0O2

By Don Cayo

Copyright
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deayo@vancouversun.com / Blog: www.vancouversun:com/economy top

Terms of Use - This summary is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmiiting, rcdistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material
to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: : "~ 8harma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: : Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:48 AM
To: Jacques, Baljinder GCPE:EX

Subject: ' RE: AVED Media Supplementary - Tuesday, February 21, 2012

FY! — really appreciate the positive stories: College business team takes third in national competition - The Daily
Courier {Kelowna) - 21-Feh-2012 -

Thanks, r

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Baljinder.Jacques@gov.bc.ca [mailto:Baljinder.Jacques@gov.bc.caj
Sent; Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:46 AM '

To: Jacques, Baljinder GCPE:EX

Subject: AVED Media Supplementary - Tuesday, February 21, 2012

TNO Focus on - AVED Media Supplementary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Tuesday, February 21, 2012

Table of Contents

Post-S ecendaly . : ' !
Dix: NDP has better budget ideas - CBU 21-Feb-2012 :
Funds boost agri-food training for aboriginals - The Daily News (Kamloops) - 21-Feb-2012

Olynvk: TRU offers advantages for student athletes-- CHNL, - 21-Feb-2012 :

RRU presses forward with residence exp‘ ansion plans - Goldstream News Gazette - 21-Feb-2012

¢ TRU students waiting on proposal decision - CHNL - 21-Feb-2012

¢ Students - ' i
» College business team takes third in national competition - The Dailv Courier (Xelowna) - 21-Feb-2012

o Science and Research . : . | |
o Study tracks U.S. faculty turnover, sender equalltv SFU media release - Febmary 16, 2012 ' : ,

‘o Stories of Inferest

o Projects proposcd: Ning ideas have been suggested for ci‘eating jobs in the i‘egion - Maple Ridge-Pitt
Meadows Times - 21-Feb-2012 -
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX ‘

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 12:20 FM
To: jleech@asttoc.org'

Subject: FW: Minister Request for Stories

Hey John - please feel free ’Lo call to chat furthex about this...
Thanks,
R

Rishi Sharma :
Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

From: John Leech [mailto:jleech@asttbc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 07:22 AM .
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX'

Subject: Minister Request for Stories

Rishsi, Minister asked for TWO storles of ASTTBC members... wish to get a little more from you re what is needed
here... context and framing of the stories... anything you can offer here most appreciated.

John Leech, AS¢T CAE
Executive Director | ASTTBC
10767 - 148 Street | SURREY | BC
www.asttbc.org

PS - For a "Kid's Eye View" of TECHNOIL.OGY,
catch the KERPLUNKS' sparkling new "Technology Toon":
httpy//www.youtube com/watch?v=01.0 L waxBsSc&feature=channel_video_title

An ASTTBC Technblogv Careers initiative

Page ¥1
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Frony: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 12:24 PM
- Te: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Ce: ~ Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Proactive opportunity Wellington Group - March 21

Hey Linsey — could you please add to the invite foider for discussion,
Thanks,
Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto :
Minister of Advanced Education ' : : |
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca _ ' : i

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX -
~ Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Cole Linsey AVED:EX
Cc: Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Proactive opportunity Wellington Group - March 21

Hi there ... there is an interesting opportunity that has been flagged for us by program .. DMO is aware and is
supportive. Let’s discuss .

s The Wellington Group holds a conference on advanced education every two years. The group is comprised
of Canada, USA, Australia, New Zealand, Ireland, Scotland and England. (Scotland is not coming due to fiscal
restraint}. Typically government and institutional representatives {at the DM and President level) from each
country are invited to attend the meetings. Usually there are about 35-40 people.

* The meeting is very informal and collegial in nature. No notes are taken/no media present.

¢ The next meeting is scheduled to take place in Vancouver —March 21-23, 2012.

» Anorganizing group {made up of representatives from CMEC, Human Resources and Skills Development
Canada, and the Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada) are coordinating the event.

-»  Themes for the meeting are include QA, who pays, who has a say (autonomy of institutions), demography
{meeting skills needs and impact of changing population).
» BC, as host, gets about 1 % hours to present on key PSE issues from B.C. perspective,

Minister has an opportunity to provide a welcome message for the conference and to attend a reception/provide
remarks on evening of March 21.

Although not likely to he a media draw, could be an opportunity to leverage in advance of our sector strategy.
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: “ Sharma, Fl'ishi AVED:EX

Sent: . Tuesday, February 21, 2012 12:27 PM
- To; Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Chat.

Fyi...

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomil Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (258) 356-9179
Facsimile: (250) 952-8260
E-mail: rishi.sharmaf@gov.bc.ca

S Original Message-----

From: John Leech [mailto:{leechflasttbc.org]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 20i2 3:56 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX . .
Cc: John Leech ' ' '
Subject: Chat.

Got a few minutes. Wish to chat re joint board proposal... APEGBC.

Cell is 822 ,,, avail until 5:00 and then after 6:3¢

Am away Feb 11 -22. No or limited- connectivity. - ' -
Sent note to tony L re our proposal / issues / concerns.. ) :

We support APEGBC request... But wish consideraticons by government.

Tx

John

Sent on the TELUS Mobility network with BlackBerry

Page 73
86 _ AED-2012-00030 63 of 103



Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

" From: . . Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX |
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:58 PM
To: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Subject: RE: New video for approval: Capilanc University making {movie) magic

Yes...pls and thx...

-----Original Message-----

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:49 PM

To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Subject: New video for approval: Capilano University making (movie) magic

Here is the unlisted video from the Capilano University event on Friday night:
http://voutu.be/bQPwMBSmf3c ... MNY is a star!

Ok to get up?
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AYED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Yamamoto, Nacimi AVED:EX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: Capilano University making {movie} magic - New video for approval

Minister - 1s this ok with you? http_:f/voutu.bebePwMBSmeo

Thanks,
Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honcurable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: {25@) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharmafigov.bc.ca

----- Original Message--~---
From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Serit: Tuesday, February 21, 2812 1:49 PM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:!EX
Subject: New video for approval: Capilanc University making (movie) magic

Here is the unlisted video from the Capilanc University event on Friday night:

http://youtu. be/hOPuMB5mf30

... MNY is a star!

0k to get up?

88
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

.Subject:

Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2: 32 PM

Yamamoto, Naomi AVED EX
Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
FW: Scrum commentaries

* From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:31 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Wenezenki Yolland, Cheryl AVED: EX

Subject: Scrum commentaries

Copyright

89
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
. Sent: - Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:32 PM
To:: . Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Wenezenki-Yoliand, Cheryl AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Scrum cormmentaties
Thx...

r

From: Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX
Subject: Scrum commentaries
Copyright

90
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Foran, Grace E AVED;EX
Subject: _ Would really appreciate it..,

We could keep the Av Ed overview briefing for this thursday.

Thanks,
Rish
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: tweet...

Budget2012, $9 milion boost for post sec programs, boost for stdent aid infrastructure, boost for capital, working
on 1% efficiency #bcpse
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent; " " Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Cole, Linsey AVEL:EX -
Subject: FW: Would really appreciate it...

~~-=-0Original Message-----

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:11 PM -
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Cc: Berkes, Andrea AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Would really appreciate it...

No worries, Rish -- we're on it. The briefing will go forward.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX '
Subject: Would really appreciate it.,.

We could keep the Av Ed overview briefing for this thursday.
Thanks, :
Rish
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:Ex | ‘ | “ |

From: Sharma, Rishi AVEDIEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:29 PM

To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Cc: Eldet, Sarah AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: tweet...

59 million boost for post sec programs in 12/13, beost for stdent aid infrastructure, boost for capital, working on 1%
efficiency #bcpse . :
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX .

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX -

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 6:38 PM

To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Ce: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc
GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Answer: Budget Question

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png

Sorry, forgot to say thank you.
Rish '

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 05:59 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

" Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryt AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Answer: Budget Question '

Hi Rish: We have reviewed your email and the slide deck enclosed, and would advise as follows:

513, 517

Table 1: Administrative Efficiency Savings over Budget 2012’s 3-Year Pian:

Ministry of Advanced Education (Vote13) | L e
] _(AmTiguies. in $000s)
Educational institutiors and Ovponizations Sub-Vote | 201213 | 20314 | 201415
If 2012/13 Estimates rermained atstats quoover years | $ 1867,129 . 1867129 | $ 186712
Actual Budget 7012 Estimates per fiscal year | 1867129 1,847,129 1,317,
Adménitrative Efficency Savings over 3-Yeas Plan | & - $ 20,000 | % 50,00

Table 2: Sector Resource Summary over 3-Year Plan:
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Public Universitics, Colleges and Institates Income
Statement Resource Summary

Total Reverue Eoss | Bimaes 524,201 5,256,953
Tuatal Expense : 5006444 5,145 419 5,189,138 5,217 890
Opersting Resulls _ 42421 43062 45,080 39,053
Gaiin (Loas) an sale of capilnl asscts | . |
(¥ apylicabie] o 3 0 0
et Resulis : : AIAN 4833 45,063 3,069

This income statement indudes estimates fxom all public post-secondary institulions. Nombers
do not include the elimination enivies required ip consolidaie these aprencies within the

guvemment repaeting entity.

Please let us know if anything further is required. Regards, g.

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX _ . :
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:37 PM : : |
To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX i
Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED: EX Elack, Marc GCPE:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED EX :
Subject: question
Importance: High

513, 517
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX '

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX : : _
Seni: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 8:40PM ;
To: . Yamamoto, Nacmi AVED:EX : : i
Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX _ ' - ,
Subject: Fw: Answer: Budgset Question

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png

Importance: - High

Hi Minister - Please see below.
Thank you,
Rish

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX .

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 05:59 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yoliand, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE: EX
Subject: Answer: Budget Question

Hi Rish: We have reviewed your email and the slide deck enclosed, and would advise as follows:

513, 517

Table 1: Administrative Efficiency Savings over Budget 2012's 3-Year Plar:

finistry of Advanocsd Edummnm Wma AR

| C {mlligres. in S0005)
Educational Bnstittions and Di'gnnimﬁms Sub-Voe | _
If 2012/13 Estinaitesremained at status quoover 3years | 1867129 1§ 1,867,129 | 186712
Actual Budgot 2012 Fstimates per fiscal year _ 1267,129 | 1247129 1,317,112

Administrative Efficiency Savings over 3-Year Plan 5 - |5 0000 5 50O

. Table 2: Sector Resource Summary over 3-Year Plan:
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Public Universities, Colleges and Institutes Income
Statement Resource Summary

nconme Statement ($401

| Tl Revermae - 5,045,865 5,143,782 5204 201 5,255,953
Tokal Expense : SpEA4A | 51519 5,139,138 5.217.850 _
Operating Results 4340 sx| 508 2,083 ‘
Gain(Loas) an sake of capilsl assets ;
(¥ applicatic) — . 0 - al 0 o |
Nict Reaults ‘ 43420 42,363 45,063 .08 |

This income statement indudes estimates from all public post-secondacy institations. Nambers -
éanttmdmkﬂm:hmmﬂ:mmmesmqmmdmmdldﬂnﬂmssmmuﬁwnhnlhe
gﬂv&:nmmtrqllhngmhly

Please let us know if anything further is required. Regards, g.

'From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX : _ :
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:37 PM

To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED: EX

Subject: question

Importance: High

513, 517
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Seni: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:18 PM

To: Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX

Cc: | Sproule, Spencer PREM:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Prep for MNY

19am in her office...

----- Original Message -----

From: Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 18:91 PM

To: Sharma, Rishl AVED:EX

Cc: Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Sproule, Spencer PREM:EX
Subject: Prep for MNY

What time works for prep tomorrow? Should only need 30 minutes

115
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent; _ Wednesday, February 22, 2012 7:40 AM
To: ' Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Subiject: Re: Answer: Budget Quastion
Attachments: imaged03.png; image004.png

Oh, good.

48

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 07:32 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Answer: Budget Question .

But you did, Rish (and I always appreciate that you do).

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: February 21, 2012 6:39 PM

To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thomipson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Answer: Budget Question .

Sorry, forgot to say thank you
Rish

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 05:59 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki—YoIIand Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompsan, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE EX
-Subject: Answer: Budget Question

Hi Rish: We have reviewed your email and the slide deck enclosed, and would advise as follows:

513, 517

Tahle 1: Administrative Efficiency Savings over Budget 2012’s 3-Year Plan:
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‘Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: ~ Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 7 52 AM
To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Answer: Budget Question
Attachments: image003.png; image004.pny
Importance: High

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 6:00 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Answer: Budget Question

Importance: High

Hi Rish: We have reviewed your email and the slide deck enclosed, and would advise as foliows:

513, 817

Table 1; Administrative Efficiency Savings over Budget 2012's 3-Year Plan:
Rinistry of Advanced Edncation (Vo :133“ ' - ] B

. _ (~nfgueesin J0MS)
Educaﬁonnl Instinrtions and Dlgallnnmns sub-Vore 2213 ! 2m3/14 L 2014715
if 1!]12!13 Estimates rermained atmmmnwi{@m s 1,3&7 129 | 5 1,867,129 | g :I,SEI,]J
Actual Budget 2012 Estimates per fiscal year 1,867,129 \ 1,847,129 | 1,817,12
Administrative Efficiasicy Savings over 3-Year Flan |8 - | % 1,000 | S 50,00
Table 2: Sector Resource Summary over 3-Year Plan:
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: ' Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 8:00 AM

To: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Subject: Re: CCJEG .

Yes,.

----- Original Message ~----
From: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED;EX
~ Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 08:00 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Subject: CCIEG

Is she in her way?

Cheryl Yolland-lWenezenki
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 8:02 AM
. To: Foran, Grace E AVED: EX
Cec: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Answer: Budget Question
Attachments: - : image003.png; image004.png

Hey Grace - can we have a guick chat with Joe today at 8:30am.
Thanks,
R

From: Foran, Grace E AVEDIEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 07:32 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX '
Subject: RE: Answer: Budget Question

But you did, Rish (and I always appreciate that you do).

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent; February 21, 2012 6:39 PM

To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Ce: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Answer: Budget Question

Sorry, forgot to say thank you.
Rish

From: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 05:59 PM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX :

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPEIEX

Subject: Answer: Budget Question

Hi Rish: We have reviewed your email and the slide deck enclosed, and would advise as follows:

513, 517

‘Table 1: Administrative Efficiency Savings over Budget 2012’s 3-Year Plan:
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX -
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 8:39 AM ' :
To: = . Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Foran, Grace E AVED:EX ,
Cc: : Elder, Sarah AVED: EX :
Subject: RE: Answer: Budget Question
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

ke
Rishi Sharma

Ministerjal Assistant to the _
Ilonourable Naomi Yamamoto ‘ g
Minister of Advanced Education :
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail; rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Biack, Marc GCPE:EX

‘Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 8:39 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Foran, Grace E AVED:EX
Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Answer: Budget Question

Rishi, we will call you shortly with Joe.

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 08 02 AM
To: Feran, Grace E AVEDEX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject; Re: Answer: Budget Question

Hey Grace - can we have a guick chat with Joe today at 8:30am.
Thanks, . '
R

From: Foran, Grace E AVEDLEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 07:32 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVEDEX

Subject; RE: Answer; Budget Question

But you did, Rish (and I always appreclate that you da). : .

" From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: February 21, 2012 6:39 PM

To: Foran, Grace E AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl AVED:EX; Thompson, Joseph AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX
Subject: Re; Answer Budget Question _

Sorry, forgot to say thank you.
Rish

From: Foran, Grace £ AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 05:55 PM
. Page 102
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX | .

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:42 AM

To: . Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Cec: ' Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: ~ RE: Capilano University making (movie) magic - New video for approval

)- it's grt.,..

|
————— Original Message----- ' ' i
From: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX : |
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012-9:41 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX _ '

Subject: RE: Capilano University making (movie) magic - New video for approval ' ]

If you two think it's good then ‘yes'. I can’t watch it...
N . 1 .

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2812 1:59 PM

To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

~Cc: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX _

Subject: Capilano University making (movie) magic - New video for approval

 Minister - is this ok with you? http://youtu.be/bOPuMBSmf3o

Thanks,
Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto-
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (258) 356-0179
'Facsimile: (25Q) 952-0269
E-mail: rishi,sharmafgov,bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2612 1:49 PM

‘To: Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
Subject: MNew video for approval: Capilano University making (movie} magic

Here is the unlisted video from the Capilanc University event on Friday night:
http://voutu, be/bOPwMBSMf30

. MNY is a star!

Ck toc get up?
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: | Sharma, Ristii AVED:EX '
Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2012 11:02 AM
To: ) Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Subject: - Re: New closing comments..

Thx 3}

From: Elder, Sarah AVED;EX .
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 11:00 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX )

Subject: New closing comments..

130
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: , Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: . Wadnesday, February 22, 2012 12:37 PM
To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Ministers

FYl...

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: Nathan Lane - TRUSU Executive Director [mail tg,gzg_c_g r@trusu.cal
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 10:41 AM

To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: Meeting with Ministers

Rishi,

1 just wanted to follow up with you to see if there was any further discussion about the process for our next
meeting but also thought I should follow up with the minister following to budget announcement to see

whether there is still an appetite for a meeting $13.817
513,517 N

Sincerely,

Nathan Lane

Bxecutive Director

Thompsen Rivers University Students’ Unicn
Local 15 Canadian Federation of Students

T: 250.828.5289

F:250.852.6350

execdir @ hrusuw.ca

www.trusu.ca

The content of this email is the confidential property of TRUSL! and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any
purpose except with TRUSU's wrilten aulhorization. If you are not the intended recipient, pleass delete all copies and notify us
|mmed|ate!y

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email,
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: ' Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: : Wednesday, February 22, 2012 12:43 PM
To: 'stockwellday @stockwellday.com'
Subject: FW: Mesting with Minister Yamamoto
Attachments: Re: Meeting with Minister Yamamoto

Hello Mr. Day = I'm Minister Yamamoto’s Ministerial Assistant. Do you have some time to chat about the request
below?

Thank you,
Rish

Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Hanourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260
E-mail: rishi.sharma®@gov.be.ca

© From; Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:06 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED!EX

Subject: FW: Meeti!ng with Minister Yamamoto

As per yesterday — email from Stoc'kwell Day. And attached is a follow up that | also received from Andrew Mil_ler

From: Stockwell Day [mailto:stockwellday@stockwellday. com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:04 PM

To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

Cc: Andrew Miller

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Yamamoto

Thank you so much for this Linsey.The date of Frlday, March 16, at 2 PM downtown Vancouver will work. Please
send further details to Andrew.Miller@eminata.ca He will be organising things from our end.

Having said that, don't hesitate to get in touch with me if there is anything further the Minister would like to know
at any time .Regards and thanks again ,Stockweli Day

Sent from my iPhone
On 2012—02—21, at 9:42 AM, "Cole, Linsey AVED:EX" <Linsey.Cole@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Mr. Day,

: | am just following up on my email below as | have yet to hear back from you, please let me know if
either of the times below will work for you.

Kind regards, .
Linsey

From: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX
- Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 9:43 AM
To: 'Stockwell Day’

Subject: RE; Meeting with Minister Yamamoto
’ Page 112
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Hi,

Thank you for getting back to me about February 28™ not working for you, please let me know if ane
of the dates/times proposed helow will work for you. :

Minister Yamamoto would be available on either:

Tuesday, March 13™ in Victoria
TIME: 9:00 am to 9:25 am

OR

Friday, March 16" in Vancouver (Downtown)
TIME: 2:00 pm tc 2:25 pm

Thanks again,
Linsey

From: Stockwell Day [mailio:stockwellday @stockweliday.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:08 FM

To: Cole, Linsey AVED:EX

5ubject: Re: Meeting with Minister Yamamoto

Hi Linsey,| very much appreciate your reply and the Minister's availability. Unfortunateiyl have a
previous out of province committment which | cannot break on the 28th.

If | may be so hold as to Jat you know the dates | have open,perhaps one of them may coincide with
. the Minister's calendar. They are as follows: Feh.20,21, Mar.13 or 15. Mar.16 after noon..
Please let me know. Thanks,Stockwell Day

Sent from my iPad

On 2012-02-14, at 9:13 AM, "Cole, Linsey AVED:EX" <Linsey.Cole@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

Heilo Mr. Day,

In follow up to our previous conversation in regard to meeting with the Honourable
Naomi Yamamoto in regard to Private Post Secondary Institutions and the approval
processes for degree programs, would you be available to meet with Minister
Yamamoto in Victoria on Tuesday, February_28th from 3:00 pm to 3:25 pm?

Kind regards,

Linsey Cole

Administrative Coordinator

to Honourable Naomi Yamamoto,
Minister of Advanced Education

Phone: 250.387.5892

() Please consider the environment bafore printing

Ll
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 12:53 PM

To: Cole, Linsey AVEDEX

Subject: : f've asked stockwell for a chat about proposed mtg
Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honcurable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250} 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX ) ,
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:24 PM

To; - Halford, Travor M PREM:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX

Ce: Mills, Shane PREM:EX

Subject: ' Re:

Thank you and thanks for your help...
R o

From:; Haiford, Trevor M FREM:EX ' ' !
Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2012 (2:22 PM ‘ :
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX
“Cc: Mills, Shane PREM:EX

Subject:-

Awescme job guys.
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

* From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:49 PM
To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX
Subject: RE: lpad and binder

k.,.be up in arcund 10 min

----- Original Message-----

From: Yamamoto, Nacmi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Subject: Ipad and binder

Could you pls bring my ipad and pick up my issues binder please? Let's wait a few ninutes
until the media disperse. : '

Send me an emall when you are at the doors,
Thx N '
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Fhshl AVED:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:56 PM
To: Yamamoio, NmmuAVEDEX

Subject: I'm outside

----- Original Message «««--~

From: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 @2:47 PM
To: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

* Subject: Ipad and bipder

Could you pls bring my ipad and pick up my issues binder please? Let's wait a few minutes
until the media disperse.

Send me an email when you are at the doors.
Thx N
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" Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: - Wednesday, February 22, 2012 3: 35 PM
To: Murry, Karen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Scrum Summary - Dix

thx

Rishi Sharma _
Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (258) 356-0179
Facsimile: (25@) 952-0260
E-maill: rishi.sharma@gov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Murry, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2612 3:25 PM

To: Greer, David GCPE:EX; Macnaughton, Jason GCPE:EX; McLaughlln, Joel G LCTZ:EX; Plant,
Graham LCTZ:EX; Wey, Melody GCPE:EX; Ash, Christine GCPE:EX; Bell, Jordan MEM:EX;
Chandler, Penelope F MEM:EX; Chawrun, Marc MEM:EX; Jacobs, Jake GCPE:EX; Myers, Tobie A
- MEM:EX; Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX; Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Dickinson, Carolyn FIN:EX;
Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX; Heyman, David GCPE:EX; Howard, Samantha A FIN:EX; Loiacono,
Catherine GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX; Sutherland, Aarcn
-FIN:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Maksymetz, Richard HLTH:EX; Manning, John HLTH:EX; Miniaci,
Mario HLTH:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Rana, Shazia HLTH:EX; Stewart, Michelle GCPE:EX;
Wright, Jenn HLTH:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:EX; Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX;
Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX ' '

Subject: FW: Scrum Summary - Dix-

----- Original Message-----

From: Murry, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2812 3:13 PM

To: Paine, Alison GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE: EX Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX;
Hann, Caeli GCPE:EX; Karn, David GCPE:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX; Fraser, John Paul
GCPE:EX; Murry, Karen GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; McDonald, Mike PREM:EX; Lo, Mary.
GCPE:EX; Leany, Michelle T PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; Bains, Parm GCPE:EX; Scott,
Rebecca PREM:EX; Wharf, Sandy PREM:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Sproule, Spencer PREM:EX;
Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX ) _
Subject: Scrum Summary - Dix - ,

MSP premiums?

Very strange...reality is they shifted tax burden to middle class. Raise premiums - those i
increases matched cuts in big business taxes., Ordinary people could have paid that money - |
directly to banks. Negative impact on growlng gap. They go to the well and increase this

“tax. This is a tax...pald with hard earned money. Shift in tax policy that punished the

middle class. : :

What would NDP do? ' ‘ : . i
Very practical - we now have a budget that is very dependent on msp premlums. If reduced ;
will have to show how to pay that. We would make other choices. ;

Budget reflects -pricrities - cut trades training, increase ads on TV...wrong approach. Min
of AVED - clearly singled out in particular...left without skills needed for jobs in the

|
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future. Govt is selling the future to sneak in a claim of balanced budget - that for
young people, in North, very negative and wrong pricrity.

Liguor Distribution? Sell assets so PCC can pretend_that her party is fiscally prudent. No
business case for it. Can only do it once - selling out assets, book it and avoid a :
deficit ~ that is the opposite of prudent.

AB made move - better selection in stores at lower prices? Where is the business case -
no evidence. We have evidence of people talking and lobbying for it. They have no plans
b/c this is govt at the end of their mandate. Pont think its the prudent. Drummond says
last thing is to cut skills training. ’

Improperly lobbied?
Dont know what the details are. Govt should provide.

MSP? It's a big tax increase for middle class. Used to subsidize - cut the big business
tax. '

Employers pay MSP? In some cases, govt out of touch These sub51dlze tax cuts for big
business. oo

Surplus properties - refusing to provide list to not compromise marketing?

Govt is selling assets of province and dont want to tell us how...to pretend to balance
budget. Selling to deal with one year deficit in election year Should they release the
list? Yes. '

What dif today? '

2002 - last time when govt cut MCFD, Bill 27.28 and 29. Reality of budget is that they've
chosen the one percent over the 99. They are arrogant. We are going to offer a different
campaign. Budget itself is govt statements on numbers - doesnt reflect child protection
reduction; wait longer for care...

In 02 same group of people -- they engaged in behaviours that hurt education and health
care - there was a sign response. Encourage full debate. Want to see a more respectful
debate. Ask serious questions even in face of readlng from message box.
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:37 PM

To: : Elder, Sarah AVED:EX :

Subject: RE: CFS takes credit for WTF?! campaign | The Runner
‘Well done...

----- Original Message----- . i
From: Elder, Sarah AVED:EX ' C
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:34 PM

To: Yamamoto, Naomi AVED;EX ’ :
Cc: Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX; Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Rennie, Erin LASS:EX !
Subject: CFS takes credit for WTF?! campaign | The Runner : |

http://runnermag. ca/2612/82/ch—takes-cr"edi’t~for‘—wtf—cémpaign},
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Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

From: ) Sharma, Rishi AVED:EX

Sent: Woednesday, February 22, 2012 6:15 PM
Ta: ) Black, Marc GCPE:EX; Elder, Sarah AVED:;EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Dix'vs Yamamoto: QP highlights

Good clip and comments from MNY...
Rish

‘Rishi Sharma

Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Naomi Yamamoto
Minister of Advanced Education
Telephone: (250) 356-0179
Facsimile: (250) 952-0260

E-mail: rishi.sharma@gov.be.ca

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@aov.he.cal
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 5:13 PM -
Subject: TNO: Dix vs Yamamoto: QP highlights

CFAX (Victoria)
CFAX Straight Tatk
22-Feb-2012 16:50

Copyright

This e-mail is a service provided by Today's News Online and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the '
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or cmailing
the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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